Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill,
Final Permit

Lynn are you saying the new email addresses | sent you for Gilman are not working?

David

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:10 AM

To: 'cullenadair@gillman.com’

Cc: Read, David

Subject: FW: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill, Final Permit

| want to make sure someone saw this final. | have twice received returned email from Victor Garret. Let me know that
you have received this permit. Thank you!
Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

To: 'victorgarrett@gilman.com'

Cc: 'cullenadair@gillman.com'; 'fdarabi@darabiassociates.com'; Rachal, Richard; Felton-Smith, Rita; Ceron, Heather;
Forney, Katy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Victor:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed
below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the
links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: GILMAN BUILDING PRODUCTS
Facility Name: GILMAN BUILDING PRODUCTS

Project Number: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427)

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: TAYLOR

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip files/1230033.012.AC.F_pdf.zip.




If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,

Z%/(/( &6&/‘0@

Qffiee of Pormittig and Compliance (OFC)
Diviision 001 A Bosource /V/a/(@;e/rre/(t - DEP
2600 Blui Stone Road Mot Sty 5505
Phone. 850-717-9025



Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 8:19 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill,
Final Permit

Use:

Victor H. Garrett, Gilman Building Products, LLC: victorgarrett@gilmanbp.com
Cullen Adair, Gilman Building Products, LLC: cullenadair@gillmanbp.com

David

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 4:46 PM

To: Read, David

Subject: FW: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill, Final Permit

| got an undeliverable to Garrett.

From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Undeliverable: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill, Final Permit



Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 5:07 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Re: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill,
Final Permit

| will double check tomorrow.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1, 2014, at 4:46 PM, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:

| got an undeliverable to Garrett.

From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Undeliverable: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry
Mill, Final Permit



Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 4:45 PM

Subject: Read: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill,
Final Permit

Your message

To: ‘victorgarrett@gilman.com’

Cc: ‘cullenadair@gillman.com'; 'fdarabi@darabiassociates.com'; Rachal, Richard;
Felton-Smith, Rita; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry

Mill, Final Permit
Sent: 4/1/2014 3:25 PM

was read on 4/1/2014 4:45 PM.



Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 4:12 PM

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

was read on 4/1/2014 4:12 PM.



Scearce, Lynn

From: Felton-Smith, Rita

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:35 PM

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

was read on 4/1/2014 3:34 PM.



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'victorgarrett@gilman.com’

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman),

Perry Mill, Final Permit

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry
Mill, Final Permit
Sent: 4/1/2014 3:25 PM

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:

'victorgarrett@gilman.com' on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
Diagnostic code = MailRecipientUnknown; Reason code = TransferImpossible; Status
code = 511
<mail.brooklynusa.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 <victorgarrett@gilman.com> is not a
valid mailbox>



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘fdarabi@darabiassociates.com’

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

Subject: Relayed: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry

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

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

‘fdarabi@darabiassociates.com' on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Felton-Smith, Rita

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

Subject: Delivered: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry

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

Felton-Smith, Rita on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy

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

Ceron, Heather on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
Forney, Katy on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
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

Read, David on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rachal, Richard

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

Rachal, Richard on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
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

Scearce, Lynn on 4/1/2014 3:25 PM
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:25 PM

To: 'victorgarrett@gilman.com’

Cc: ‘cullenadair@gillman.com’; ‘fdarabi@darabiassociates.com'; Rachal, Richard; Felton-Smith,
Rita; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230033-012-AC (PSD-FL-427), Gilman Building Products, LLC (Gilman), Perry Mill, Final
Permit

Attachments: Final PSD-FL-427 - Permit_signed.pdf

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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip_files/1230033.012.AC.F_pdf.zip.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,

Z%/(/( c@@d/"&e
e/

& :
5 FLOR i
0/f/aa af Pemr/ﬁ/}(/ and &m/a//k/we / 0/05/
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2600 Blui Stone Foad Mot Sty 5505
Plore: 850-717-9025
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